
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
9/19/2016 

 
TO: Panos Linos, Chance Seger, Ethan Miller, Rosa Florence, Micah Brame 
FROM: Nate Dodge 
SUBJECT: Status report for week 9/19/2016 

 
I. RED FLAGS: ​none 

 
II. ISSUES:  ​Chance and Micah can’t run the program on their Macs. 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 
9/14/2016 
● Ethan got the program up and running on his computer 
 
9/14/2016 
● Nate, Ethan, Micah, and Rosa attended Jill Bolte Taylor’s show at Clowes 

Hall. It was very interesting and informative. 
 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 
 

● Update EPICS page with info about Jill Taylor and more pictures - Nate 
● Understand how Angular JS works - Ethan 
● Get the application running on a phone to use as a demo - Ethan 
● Since the application is not easily compatible with Macs, Chance and 

Micah need to figure out a way to view and edit it - Chance & Micah 
● Investigate Virtual Box on Mac, allows Mac to run Windows - Chance & 

Micah 
● Set up a meeting with Jill Taylor and Dr. Pangan and inform Dr. Linos 

when that meeting is - Rosa 
● Show Dr. Pangan EPICS website and ask if she has any input - Nate 
● Contact Jacob Scheib and ask if he is willing to be an advisor for our 

group - Nate 
 


